Appendix D5

To - EVH LICENSING SWANSEA. COntaCt SWé nsea

21 MAR 2019

FROM - :
Received By

Name-

Address
Tel no.

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing with regard to the new premise licence application made by ‘Elangainathan
Thamilselvan’ for the premises ‘Bonymaen Local, 1 Llanerch RD, Bonymaen, Swansea. SA1 7AY.

The licence activities are- N

A) Supply of alcohol - Monday — Sunday 06.00hrs — 23.00hrs.

| would like to formally submit a representation against this application The grounds for the
objection are as follows.

1. The prevention of crime and disorder.
2. Public safety.
3. The prevention of public nuisance.

The objection is not to stop the shop reopening but to object regarding the opening times. 6am to
11pm is not suitable for a residential area. Especially in an area where ‘anti-social behaviour’ has
been and could potentially be again a major issue.

The area where the shop is situated is a focal point for gathering youths and if the shop was allowed
to be open until 11pm this could escalate the ‘anti-social behaviour’ that is mostly under control due
to the hard work of the local PCSO'S.

| would ask that the hours applied for be significantly reduced in the hope it would prevent problems
arising for the residents in the area.

Yours faithfully,


becca.john
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